5/28/24, 9:26 AM Email

Email ChdTCThirtyFive Chemical Engineering

RE: External :Request to provide Input on Published Amendments to Air Quality
Standards

From : vinayak valsangkarp <vinayak.valsangkarp@uniphos- Fri, May 24, 2024 05:25 PM

envirotronic.com> £2 attachments
Subject : RE: External :Request to provide Input on Published
Amendments to Air Quality Standards

To : ChdTCThirtyFive Chemical Engineering
<chd35@bis.org.in>

Dear Preeti Prabha ji,

Pl. note the comments pertaining to

IS 15206:2002/1S0O 8760:1990:

Technical Corrigendum 1:
Page 3, 9.1 note, equation, line 2: OK

Page 3, 9.2 Para 1 Inserting a line after 60 mg/m3: Need 14 ppm in place of 4
PPmMm

IS 15209 : 2002 /ISO 8761 : 1989
Page 4, 9.2, Para 1 Inserting a line after 6 mg/m3: Amendment is OK

Regards,

UNIPHOS

Vinayak Valsangkar

UNIPHOS ENVIROTRONIC PVT. LTD.
A UPL group company

P.O.: Nahuli, Tal: Umbergaon, Dist. Valsad,
Gujarat-396 105
India.

Ph: +91-9909994042, +91-7574839945

Cell# +91-9909994857
www.uniphos-envirotronic.com
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From: ChdTCThirtyFive Chemical Engineering <chd35@bis.org.in>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 9:27 AM

To: Vinayak Valsangkar/SCM/Nahuli <vinayak.valsangkarp@uniphos-envirotronic.com>

Subject: Re: External :Request to provide Input on Published Amendments to Air Quality Standards

Caution: This is an external email and has a suspicious subject or content. Please take
care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT
Department

Dear Sir,

With reference to the trailing mail, PFA soft copy of IS 15206:2002/1IS0O 8760:1990
and IS 15209 : 2002 /ISO 8761 : 1989 for your review/comments.

Preeti Prabha
Scientist 'C' | Chemical Department | Member Secretary
Air Quality Sectional Committee, CHD 35

From: "vinayak valsangkarp" <vinayak.valsangkarp@uniphos-envirotronic.com>

To: "ChdTCThirtyFive Chemical Engineering" <chd35@bis.org.in>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 9:16:01 AM

Subject: RE: External :Request to provide Input on Published Amendments to Air Quality
Standards

Dear Preet ji,

As mentioned in the trailing mail, can you pl. share the standards:
IS 15206:2002/1S0O 8760:1990 &

IS 15209 : 2002 /ISO 8761 : 1989.

The attachments found in the last mail, were pertaining to only amened line itself. If we get the
complete standard copy, we may get the appropriate reference of the proposed amendment.

oth

This will enable us to share our comment within defined time frame. i.e. 3 May.

Thanks!
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

1SO 9001:2015
1SO 14001:2015
1SO 45001:2018

BUREAU VERITAS
Certification

é Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail, ask yourself whether you need a hard copy

From: ChdTCThirtyFive Chemical Engineering <chd35@bis.org.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 5:17 PM

To: ggp369@yahoo.co.in; ggp358@gmail.com; sksahu@barc.gov.in; avkumar@barc.gov.in;
shankar <aggarwalsg@nplindia.org>; aggarwalshan@gmail.com; Tuhin Kumar Mandal
<tuhin@nplindia.org>; Sanjeev Goyal <sk_goyal@neeri.res.in>; aggarwalsmita8@gmail.com; Pawan
Labhasetwar <pk_labhasetwar@neeri.res.in>; adiman25sharma@gmail.com;
mohit.sharma@cii.in; shubham.mishra@cii.in; ecotechinstruments@gmail.com;
eeplkol@gmail.com; eeplkol2@gmail.com; sanjib36@yahoo.com; sbalbir058@gmail.com;
ashishgupta.envirotech@gmail.com; greeneconomyipl@gmail.com;
reggreeneconomyipl@gmail.com; sharmajswarup@hotmail.com; iaapcdelhi@gmail.com;
dhrumilsoni@iccmail.in; regulatory@iccmail.in; iccnhq@iccmail.in;
kishorgawankar@mpcb.gov.in; padmanabh.khadkikar@mpcb.gov.in; vijayprakash@ntpc.co.in;
rajivranjan02@ntpc.co.in; sudhirdahiya@ntpc.co.in; Anand Bohra <anand.bohra@ncbindia.com>;
cme.env@gmail.com; mselvarajan2001@gmail.com; K R Pundareeka Nath
<krp.nath@ncbindia.com>; pundareekanath@gmail.com; tech@faidelhi.org;
arun.mondal@indorama.com; naikrc@uniphos.com; Vijay Pandey/Sales And Marketing/Nahuli
<vijay.pandey@uniphos-envirotronic.coms>; Vinayak Valsangkar/SCM/Nahuli
<vinayak.valsangkarp@uniphos-envirotronic.com>; nraveendhar@rediffmail.com;
cpcbskt@yahoo.co.in; rizvi.irdh@gmail.com; nrdrrizvi@gmail.com

Subject: External :Request to provide Input on Published Amendments to Air Quality Standards
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Caution: This is an external email and has a suspicious subject or content. Please take
care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT
Department

Dear Members of CHD 35,

This is with reference to the 17th Meeting of CHD 35, Air Quality Sectional Committee held on
21-03-2024. During the discussion in the meeting , Committee decided that the amendment
published on the below mentioned standards will be circulated to the members for their
Inputs.

1. IS 15206:2002/1IS0 8760:1990 - Work - Place air - Determination of mass
concentration of carbon monoxide - Method using detector tubes for short-term
sampling with direct indication

2. IS 15209 : 2002 /ISO 8761 : 1989 - Work - Place air - Determination of mass
concentration of nitrogen dioxide - Method using detector tubes for short term sampling
with direct indication

Your valuable insights and feedback on whether these amendments should be adopted by
India or not are highly appreciated. Kindly review the attached documents and provide your
inputs preferably before 30th May 2024.

Best Regards,

Preeti Prabha

Scientist 'C' | Chemical Department | Member Secretary

Air Quality Sectional Committee, CHD 35

BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS

Manak Bhawan, 9-Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110002, INDIA
chd35@bis.org.in

& 011 23608532 |

Learn more about BIS: www.bis.gov.in

-
[
Azadiy,

Amrit Mahotsav

Uniphos Envirotronic Pvt Ltd Disclaimer
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This e-mail and the files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom this is addressed. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or
have received it in error, please delete this e-mail and do not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
Please also notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. Any unauthorized reading, reproducing, printing
or further dissemination of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender or UEPL does not
accept liability for any errors or omissions.
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